
Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         October 11, 2022 
 

Russell County Page 1 
 

  
RUSSELL COUNTY 

 
BOARD OF SUPERVISOR’S MEETING 

 
AGENDA – OCTOBER 11, 2022 

 
BOS Board Room                              Regular Meeting               6:00 PM 

 
Russell County Governmental Center 

Lebanon, Virginia 24266 
 

 
 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL – Clerk of the Board 
 
INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
PRESENTATION 
 

1. Dr. Meister & Sheriff Steve Dye – RC Animal Shelter 
 

2. April Morefield – Harper House Project 
 

3. County Administrator - Personal Property Tax Relief (PPTR) Credit 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Approval of Minutes.  Consider approval of the minutes of the  
following meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors….……………A-1 
 

a. Unapproved minutes of September 12, 2022 
 

2. Approval of Expenditures. Consider approval of expenditures presented  
for payment……………………………………………………………………………...A-2 

 
3. Committee Appointments for Board Consideration……………………………...A-3 

 
 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         October 11, 2022 
 

Russell County Page 2 
 

 
Russell County Industrial Development Authority (IDA) 
 
Roger Sword                                4 Year-Term                                 October 1, 2022 
 
Cumberland Plateau Economic Development Commission 
 
Frank Horton                               1 Year-Term October 12, 2022 
Tony Lambert 1 Year-Term October 12, 2022 
Ron Blankenship 1 Year-Term October 12, 2022 
James Eaton 1 Year-Term October 12, 2022 
 
Russell County Library Board 
 
Sherry Lyttle 3 Year-Term October 7, 2022 
   

CITIZEN’S COMMENT PERIOD (Limited to 3 Minutes) 
 
CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICER REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 
COUNTY ATTORNEY REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 

1. Honaker Redbud Festival Property (Harper House Project)…………………….B-1 
 

2. RC BOS Property – Honaker Pool Property (Honaker Batting Cage Facility)..B-2 
 

3. Finney Disposal Site Leases…………………………………………………………..B-3 
 

4. RC PSA Contracts for Sale of Water (Washington County, Tazewell County,  
Scott County, Town of Honaker, Town of Lebanon, & Town of Richlands)…..B-4  

      
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 

REPORTS 
 

1. Virginia Attorney General Jason Miyares Meeting – October 13, 2022, at  
6 P.M. with the BOS, Towns, & Constitutional Officers………..………………...C-1 
 

2. RC School Board Infrastructure Projects…………………………………………..C-2 
 

REQUESTS 
 

3. Opioid Settlement – Distributor & Janssen Settlements - $218,683.28……….C-3 
 

4. Dante Rescue Squad Membership Variance Resolution ….…………………….C-4 
 
 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         October 11, 2022 
 

Russell County Page 3 
 

 
 

5. VDOT Resolution for Rural Additions to the Secondary System of State 
Highways:  Rte. 1055 – Jim Kiser Road……………………………………………..C-5  
 

6. RC Planning Commission Plat………………………………………………………..C-6 
 

BOARD DISCUSSIONS & REMINDERS 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
COUNTY AGENCY / BOARD REPORTS: 
        

• Treasurer’s Report ………………………………………………………………………D 
• RC IDA …………………………………………………………………………………….E 
• RC PSA …………………………………………………………………………………... F 
• RC Tourism……………………………………………………………………………….G 
• RC Planning Commission ……………………………………………………………..H 
• Conference Center……………………………………………………………………….I 
• RC Transportation & Safety…………………………………………………………....J 
• RC Cannery Reports…………………………………………………………………….K 
• RC Building Inspector…………………………………………………………………..L 
• RC Litter Report………………………………………………………………………….M   



Russell County Virginia 
“The Heart of Southwest Virginia” 

Tim Lovelace Steve Breeding 
District 1 District 5 

Carl Rhea  Lou Ann Wallace, Chairperson Rebecca Dye 
District 3  District 2 District 6 

David Eaton   Oris Christian, Vice-Chairman Lonzo Lester 
District 4   At-Large County Administrator 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

 

 

   

   

 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

OCTOBER 2022 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

RUSSELL COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

TAKE NOTICE pursuant to Section 2.2-3707 of the Code of Virginia, the Russell 

County Board of Supervisors changed its September 2022 regular monthly board 

meeting from October 6th, 2022, to October 11th, 2022 , at 6 p.m. at the Russell 

County Board Room, located at 137 Highland Drive, Lebanon, Virginia.

 

Notice Given Pursuant to Section 2.2-3707 of the Code of Virginia on the 28th 

day of September 2022.  

BY ORDER OF THE       
RUSSELL COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 



                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
Board of Supervisors   Information Item  

137 Highland Drive                                  Presenters - Various 
Lebanon, VA 24266                    

       Meeting: 10/11/22      6:00 PM 
 

 
Presentations  
 
1. Dr. Meister & Sheriff Steve Dye – RC Animal Shelter 

 
2. April Morefield – Harper House Project 

 
3. County Administrator - Personal Property Tax Relief (PPTR) Credit 

 
 

Staff Recommendation: 
 

Presentation – Informational Only. 
 

Suggested Motion: 
 

Board Discretion.  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
• Various  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 













Actions taken to address increases in used car values – August 2022 survey responses

Page 1 of 2

County Action Notes

Albemarle County Reduced personal property tax 
rate from $4.28 per $100 of 
assessed value to $3.42.  This 
$0.86 decrease is 20% less than 
the prior rate.  

For calendar year 2022, the 
personal property vehicle 
valuations are estimated to 
increase 26%.

Amelia County Lowered the personal property 
assessment levels by 30%, 
across the board. 

Action affected personal 
property other than 
automobiles, but autos are the 
bulk of personal property in 
Amelia.

Amherst County Reduced taxable value of 
vehicles by 20 percent.

Augusta County Changed from assessing at 100 
percent to 92 percent of 
assessed value for 2022 tax 
year.

Bedford County No adjustments yet but 
considering PPTRA relief rate

Bland County Adjusted PPTRA rate for one 
year.

Botetourt County Providing $250,000 in 
additional relief above the 
normal PPTRA.

Messaging about recent 
investments in the County such 
as fiber to the home, small 
business program, real estate 
tax relief.

Campbell County Applied 80% assessment ratio 
and reduced personal property 
tax rate by $0.05.

Caroline County Lowered personal property tax 
rate from $3.80/$100 of 
assessed value to $3.50/$100 
and eliminated the $30 vehicle 
license tax

Carroll County Used authority in 2022 
legislation to create separate 
class of personal property and 
reduced rates in that category 
from $2.30/ 100 to $2.15/ 100.  
Deferred collecting vehicle 
license fee from December 
2022 to December 2023, 
resulting in a vehicle license fee 
savings to citizens of $700,000.

Charlotte County Increased personal property tax In FY 2022, the Board reduced 

VACO Car Tax Survey

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Rectangle

Tracy
Highlight



Actions taken to address increases in used car values – August 2022 survey responses

Page 2 of 2

rate but not to pre-COVID level. the personal property tax rate 
from $3.95 to $2.60 as a one-
time adjustment.  To balance 
the FY2023 budget the rate was 
increased back to $3.25, but not 
to the pre-COVID rate of $3.95.

Chesterfield County In FY 2022 budget, increased 
the 100 percent exemption 
level on personal property taxes 
from $1,000 to $1,500.

In FY 2023 budget, increased 
relief from the PPTRA program 
on the first $20,000 of a 
vehicle’s assessment from 46 
percent to 55 percent.  Also 
reduced vehicle registration fee 
from $40 per vehicle to $20.

FY 2023 actions resulted in 
approximately $30 million in tax 
relief.  As part of FY 2024 
budget, exploring options, 
including reserving a portion of 
any FY2022 surplus to be used 
to offset elevated values that 
are projected to remain in 
FY2024 and to temper any 
reduction of PPTRA calculation 
based on new values.  
Additionally, County is exploring 
options to assess a percentage 
of next year’s assessments not 
at the 100% assessed value.

Clarke County Applied assessment ratio to 
reduce assessed values by 15 
percent across the board

Franklin County Reduced the ratio of the 
assessed value by 22% for 
vehicles assessed using the 
NADA pricing guide which 
would eliminate any significant 
surplus in personal property 
taxes for Fiscal Year 2023 
(utilized a 78% ratio against the 
assessed value according to the 
NADA pricing guide).

Frederick County Lowered personal property tax 
rate and also considering some 
form of rebate.  Amount/ 
mechanism for the rebate not 
yet determined.

Gloucester County Adopted a lower personal 
property tax rate for vehicles.  

The rate for vehicles was set at 
$2.30 per $100 of value versus 
$2.95 for tangible personal 
property not otherwise exempt 
or set out

Grayson County Providing refund per legislation 
passed in 2022; moved due 
date to September 2

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight



Actions taken to address increases in used car values – August 2022 survey responses

Page 3 of 2

Isle of Wight County Reduced personal property tax 
rate by $0.60, which translates 
to approximately $2 million in 
revenue. 

Total expected new revenue if 
no action was taken was 
approximately $4 million. 

Lee County No changes to rate or valuation 
method.

Loudoun County Set assessment ratio at 80 
percent

Louisa County Reduced assessment ratio from 
100 to 90 percent.

Madison County Used authority in 2022 
legislation to create separate 
class and lower personal 
property tax rate from $3.60 to 
$3.00/$100 assessed value for 
cars/trucks.

Mathews County No action Expecting market to correct 
itself as new car production 
increases

Mecklenburg County Using increase in revenue to 
demolish and replace 
elementary school.

Nelson County Offset increase in values with 
reduced tax rate for personal 
property.

Nottoway County Used authority in 2022 
legislation to reduce rate on 
new class of cars/trucks; re-
examined PPTRA rate and 
adjusted from 60 to 45 percent.

Prince William County Assessing at 80 percent of value 
this year.

Pulaski County Applying assessment ratio of 93 
percent.

Rappahannock County Reduced personal property tax 
rate to essentially equalize 
revenue.

CY2021 General Fund PP: 
$4.25/$100 + Fire Levy PP: 
$0.20/$100
CY2022 General Fund PP: 
$3.10/$100 + Fire Levy PP: 
$0.20/$100

Rockingham County Planning to carve out Vehicle 
Tax from the Personal Property 
Tax for years 2022, 2023, and 
2024, as allowed.  (Planning to 
reduce rate from $3.00 to 

In the process of advertising for 
a public hearing on September 
14th in order to request the 
Board to take action.  The 
County’s Personal Property Tax 

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight



Actions taken to address increases in used car values – August 2022 survey responses

Page 4 of 2

$2.65.)  

Also planning to reduce the rate 
for Recreation Vehicles in the 
same manner.

is due December 5th.

Scott County No changes
Shenandoah County FY 23 adopted budget included 

a $0.10 reduction in the 
county’s personal property tax 
levy from $3.90 to $3.80.  

Smyth County Lowered personal property tax 
rate for cars/trucks/etc. (from 
$2.30 to $2.15) using authority 
enacted in 2022.

Westmoreland County Assessed vehicle value at 90 
percent, then applied tax relief 
of 21 percent to qualified 
vehicles.

York County 1)  Reduced the late penalty 
from 10 percent to 2 percent 
for the period of July 20, 2022, 
to September 30, 2022.  
2)  Created a hardship relief 
program to provide direct relief 
to income-qualified 
individuals/households.
3)  Will return $3.5 million in 
excess personal property tax 
revenues to taxpayers by 
issuing a credit on the second 
half (December) 2022 tax bill.

Rebate calculation uses two 
factors – the increase in 
assessed value from December 
2021 to June 2022, and the 
decrease in state tax relief 
(PPTRA) applied – to attempt to 
“mirror” the effects of the 
increases in assessments.  

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Sticky Note
6.5% Reduction

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight



Code of Virginia
   
Personal Property Tax Relief
  
§ 58.1-3523. Definitions
As used in this chapter:
  
"Commissioner of the revenue" means the same as that set forth in § 58.1-3100. For purposes of
this chapter, in a county or city which does not have an elected commissioner of the revenue,
"commissioner of the revenue" means the officer who is primarily responsible for assessing motor
vehicles for the purposes of tangible personal property taxation.
  
"Department" means the Department of Motor Vehicles.
  
"Effective tax rate" means the tax rate imposed by a locality on tangible personal property
multiplied by any assessment ratio in effect.
  
"Leased" means leased by a natural person as lessee and used for nonbusiness purposes.
  
"Privately owned" means owned by a natural person and used for nonbusiness purposes.
  
"Qualifying vehicle" means any passenger car, motorcycle, autocycle, and pickup or panel truck,
as those terms are defined in § 46.2-100, that is determined by the commissioner of the revenue
of the county or city in which the vehicle has situs as provided by § 58.1-3511 to be (i) privately
owned; (ii) leased pursuant to a contract requiring the lessee to pay the tangible personal
property tax on such vehicle; or (iii) held in a private trust for nonbusiness purposes. In
determining whether a vehicle is a qualifying vehicle, the commissioner of revenue must rely on
the registration of such vehicle with the Department pursuant to Chapter 6 (§ 46.2-600 et seq.) of
Title 46.2 or, for leased vehicles, the information of the Department pursuant to subsections B
and C of § 46.2-623, unless the commissioner of the revenue has information that the
Department's information is incorrect, or to the extent that the Department's information is
incomplete. For purposes of this chapter, all-terrain vehicles and off-road motorcycles titled with
the Department of Motor Vehicles and mopeds shall not be deemed qualifying vehicles.
  
"Tangible personal property tax" means the tax levied pursuant to Article 1 (§ 58.1-3500 et seq.)
of Chapter 35 of Title 58.1.
  
"Tax year" means the 12-month period beginning in the calendar year for which tangible
personal property taxes are imposed.
  
"Treasurer" means the same as that set forth in § 58.1-3123, when used herein with respect to a
county or city. When used herein with respect to a town, "treasurer" means the officer who is
primarily responsible for the billing and collection of tangible personal property taxes levied
upon motor vehicles by such town, and means the treasurer of the county or counties in which
such town is located if such functions are performed for the town by the county treasurer or
treasurers.
  
"Used for nonbusiness purposes" means the preponderance of use is for other than business
purposes. The preponderance of use for other than business purposes shall be deemed not to be
satisfied if: (i) the motor vehicle is expensed on the taxpayer's federal income tax return pursuant
to Internal Revenue Code § 179; (ii) more than 50 percent of the basis for depreciation of the

1 9/23/2022 12:00:00 AM

http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/58.1-3100/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/46.2-100/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/58.1-3511/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/46.2-600/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/46.2-623/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/58.1-3500/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/58.1-3123/
Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Rectangle



motor vehicle is depreciated for federal income tax purposes; or (iii) the allowable expense of
total annual mileage in excess of 50 percent is deductible for federal income tax purposes or
reimbursed pursuant to an arrangement between an employer and employee.
  
"Value" means the fair market value determined by the method prescribed in § 58.1-3503 and
used by the locality in valuing the qualifying vehicle.
  
1998, Sp. Sess. I, c. 2;1999, c. 189;2004, Sp. Sess. I, c. 1;2006, c. 896;2007, cc. 314, 815;2010, c.
499;2013, c. 783;2015, cc. 96, 152.
  
§ 58.1-3524. Tangible personal property tax relief; local tax rates on vehicles qualifying for
tangible personal property tax relief
A. For tax year 2006 and all tax years thereafter, counties, cities, and towns shall be reimbursed
by the Commonwealth for providing the required tangible personal property tax relief as set forth
herein.
  
B. For tax year 2006 and all tax years thereafter, the Commonwealth shall pay a total of $950
million for each such tax year in reimbursements to localities for providing the required tangible
personal property tax relief on qualifying vehicles in subsection C. No other amount shall be paid
to counties, cities, and towns for providing tangible personal property tax relief on qualifying
vehicles. Each county's, city's, or town's share of the $950 million for each such tax year shall be
determined pro rata based upon the actual payments to such county, city, or town pursuant to
this chapter for tax year 2005 as compared to the actual payments to all counties, cities, and
towns pursuant to this chapter for tax year 2005, as certified in writing by the Auditor of Public
Accounts no later than March 1, 2006, to the Governor and to the chairmen of the Senate
Committee on Finance and Appropriations and the House Committee on Appropriations. The
amount reimbursed to a particular county, city, or town for tax year 2006 for providing tangible
personal property tax relief shall be the same amount reimbursed to such county, city, or town
for each subsequent tax year.
  
The reimbursement to each county, city, or town for tax year 2006 shall be paid by the
Commonwealth over the 12-month period beginning with the month of July 2006 and ending
with the month of June 2007, as provided in the general appropriation act. For all tax years
subsequent to tax year 2006, reimbursements shall be paid over the same 12-month period. All
reimbursement payments shall be made by check issued by the State Treasurer to the respective
treasurer of the county, city, or town on warrant of the Comptroller.
  
C. For tax year 2006 and all tax years thereafter, each county, city, or town that will receive a
reimbursement from the Commonwealth pursuant to subsection B shall provide tangible
personal property tax relief on qualifying vehicles by reducing its local tax rate on qualifying
vehicles as follows:
  
1. The local governing body of each county, city, or town shall fix or establish its tangible
personal property tax rate for its general class of tangible personal property, which rate shall also
be applied to that portion of the value of each qualifying vehicle that is in excess of $20,000.
  
2. After fixing or establishing its tangible personal property tax rate for its general class of
tangible personal property, the local governing body of the county, city, or town shall fix or
establish one or more reduced tax rates (lower than the rate applied to the general class of
tangible personal property) that shall be applied solely to that portion of the value of each

2 9/23/2022 12:00:00 AM

http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/58.1-3503/
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?982+ful+CHAP0002
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?982+ful+CHAP0002
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?991+ful+CHAP0189
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?991+ful+CHAP0189
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?042+ful+CHAP0001
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?042+ful+CHAP0001
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?061+ful+CHAP0896
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?061+ful+CHAP0896
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?071+ful+CHAP0314
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?071+ful+CHAP0815
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?071+ful+CHAP0815
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?101+ful+CHAP0499
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?101+ful+CHAP0499
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?131+ful+CHAP0783
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?131+ful+CHAP0783
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?151+ful+CHAP0096
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?151+ful+CHAP0152
Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight



qualifying vehicle that is not in excess of $20,000. No other tangible personal property tax rate
shall be applied to that portion of the value of each qualifying vehicle that is not in excess of
$20,000. Such reduced tax rate or rates shall be set at an effective tax rate or rates such that (i)
the revenue to be received from such reduced tax rate or rates on that portion of the value of
qualifying vehicles not in excess of $20,000 plus (ii) the revenue to be received on that portion of
the value of qualifying vehicles in excess of $20,000 plus (iii) the Commonwealth's
reimbursement is approximately equal to the total revenue that would have been received by the
county, city, or town from its tangible personal property tax had the tax rate for its general class
of tangible personal property been applied to 100 percent of the value of all qualifying vehicles.
  
3. Notwithstanding the provisions of subdivisions 1 and 2, beginning with tax year 2016, each
county, city, and town that receives reimbursement shall ensure that the reimbursement pays for
all of the tax attributable to the first $20,000 of value on each qualifying vehicle leased by an
active duty member of the United States military, his spouse, or both, pursuant to a contract
requiring him, his spouse, or both to pay the tangible personal property tax on such vehicle. The
provisions of this subdivision apply only to a vehicle that would not be taxed in Virginia if the
vehicle were owned by such military member, his spouse, or both.
  
D. On or before the date the certified personal property tax book is required by § 58.1-3118 to be
provided to the treasurer, the commissioner of the revenue shall identify each qualifying vehicle
and its value to the treasurer of the locality.
  
E. The provisions of this section are mandatory for any county, city, or town that will receive a
reimbursement pursuant to subsection B.
  
1998, Sp. Sess. I, c. 2;2004, Sp. Sess. I, c. 1;2015, c. 266.
  
§§ 58.1-3525 through 58.1-3533. Repealed
Repealed by Acts 2004, Sp. Sess. I, c. 1, cl. 6, effective January 1, 2006.
  
§ 58.1-3534. Department to furnish information to commissioners of revenue
A. The Department shall provide to the commissioners of revenue such data or information it has
available which is needed for the commissioners of revenue to comply with the provisions of this
chapter. Such data or information shall be made available in a manner which will allow for
compliance with the provisions of this chapter.
  
B. The Department shall include in the information furnished to commissioners of the revenue
pursuant to subsection A regarding vehicles qualifying for personal property tax relief, whether
the vehicle is held in a private trust for nonbusiness purposes by an individual beneficiary.
  
1998, Sp. Sess. I, c. 2;2011, c. 13.
  
§ 58.1-3535. Commissioner of the revenue to furnish information to the treasurer
The commissioner of the revenue shall timely provide to the treasurer such data or information
as may be required for the treasurer to comply with the provisions of this chapter.
  
1998, Sp. Sess. I, c. 2.
  
§ 58.1-3536. Repealed
Repealed by Acts 2004, Sp. Sess. I, c. 1, cl. 6, effective January 1, 2006.
  

3 9/23/2022 12:00:00 AM

/vacode/58.1-3118/
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?981+ful+CHAP0002
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?981+ful+CHAP0002
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?041+ful+CHAP0001
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?041+ful+CHAP0001
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?151+ful+CHAP0266
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?042+ful+CHAP0001
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?982+ful+CHAP0002
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?982+ful+CHAP0002
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?111+ful+CHAP0013
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?982+ful+CHAP0002
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?042+ful+CHAP0001
Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight



 
     Board of Supervisors                       Action Item A-1 

137 Highland Drive  Presenter: Chairperson 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

         Meeting: 10/11/22       6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Approval of Minutes  

Request approval of the minutes from the following meeting: 

o Unapproved minutes of September 12, 2022 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 
Board discretion 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Motion to approve Board Minutes. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• Board Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



September 12, 2022

A regular monthly meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors was held on Monday, September 
12, 2022 at 6:00 pm at the Russell County Government Center in Lebanon, Virginia.

The Clerk called the meeting to order.

Roll Call by the Clerk:

Present:
Tim Lovelace
Lou Wallace
David Eaton
Steve Breeding
Rebecca Dye
Oris Christian

Absent:
Carl Rhea

Invocation by Caleb Johnson followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

Presentations

Linda Skeens was recognized as the “Viral County Fair Queen” by the Board of Supervisors and was 
presented a resolution in her honor.

The Board presented Russell County Country music band 49 Winchester with a resolution proclaiming 
April 09 as the Annual “49 Winchester Day” in Russell County.

Dora Martin, representing Vet Fest gave the Board an overview of the Vet Fest event to be held on 
September 24, 2022.

Cuba Porter, Chairman of The Russell County Public Service Authority gave an update on the fire 
hydrants and PSA projects.

New Business

APPROVAL OF THE AUGUST 01, 2022 MINUTES

Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding as duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the August 01, 2022 minutes and dispense with the reading thereof.

The vote was:
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian
Nay:  None

APPROVAL OF GENERAL COUNTY INVOICES



Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Oris Christian as duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve of general county invoices in the amount of $                                       , including reoccurring and 
withholdings.

The vote was:
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Oris Christian, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and David Eaton
Nay:  None

Committee Appointments

LISA HUBBARD APPOINTED TO THE TOURISM ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Motion made by David Eaton, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
appoint Lisa Hubbard to the Tourism Advisory Committee for a (2) two-year term, said term ending 
August 01, 2024.

The vote was:
Aye:  David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian
Nay:  None

HARRY FERGUSON APPOINTED TO THE RUSSELL COUNTY PSA

Motion made by Rebecca Dye, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
appoint Harry Ferguson to The Russell County Public Service Authority to fill the unexpired term of 
Phillip Campbell, said term ending August 01, 2026.

The vote was:
Aye:  Rebecca Dye, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Steve Breeding and Oris Christian
Nay:  None

KAREN DAVIS, SHARON SARGENT, SHARON VANDYKE AND JUDY ASHBROOK APPOINTED TO THE 
LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Motion made Steve Breeding, second David Eaton to re-appoint Karen Davis, Sharon Sargent, and 
Sharon VanDyke and to appoint Judy Ashbrook to the Russell County Library Board of Trustees for (4) 
four-year terms, said terms ending September 20, 2026.

The vote was:
Aye:   Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian

Nay:  None

MADDIE GORDON APPOINTED TO THE UPPER TENNESSEE RIVER ROUNDTABLE

Motion made by Rebecca Dye, second Tim Lovelace to appoint Maddie Gordon to the Upper Tennessee 
River Roundtable to fill the unexpired term of Nathaniel Rasnake, said term ending December 31, 2024.



The vote was:
Aye:  Rebecca Dye, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, David Eaton and Oris Christian
Nay:  None

Citizens Comment

Brandon Moore, Moccasin stated that the Moccasin solid waste site has been closing early.

Victor Hall, Castlewood commented that a water main leak flooded his garage, and the PSA was at fault.

Annie Stevens, New Garden Rescue Squad requested ARPA funds to help with the expenses of the all 
the fire and rescue departments.

The following citizens spoke in favor of making Russell County a Pro-Life sanctuary:

Sandy Hess
Michelle Vance
Arnold King
Dr. Don Zampogna
Larry Hughes
Adam Hess
Stephen Damron
Scotty Perkins
Tim Whited
Cody Jackson
Michael Sautters
Gordon Colob
Kenny Bolling
Mike Dye
Jony Baker
Jonathan Edwards
Lynn Hess
Shelly Reynolds
Sue Hubbard
Jody Shelton
Kirby Meadows
Ericia Hubbard
Wayne Hubbard
Delana Bodmer
Nate Kiser
Paul Herndon
Darrell Fletcher

The Chair closed citizens’ comment.

APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION PROCLAIMING RUSSELL COUNTY AS A PRO-LIFE SANCTUARY
 



Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
pass the original resolution (as written by Steve Breeding) proclaiming Russell County as a Pro-Life 
Sanctuary.

The vote was:
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian
Nay:  None

The Chair declared a 5- minute break.

The Chair reconvened the meeting.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Motion made by Oris Christian, second Rebecca Dye and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the agenda as presented.

The vote was:
Aye:  Oris Christian, Rebecca Dye, Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, David Eaton, and Lou Wallace
Nay:  None

Constitutional Office Reports and Requests

Treasurer Alicia McGlothlin commented that tax tickets were ready to go out and due to increased 
values, taxes would increase around 20%.   She also discussed the school reversion funds.

County Attorney Reports and Requests

COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY INSURANCE INCENTIVE TO INCLUDE EMPLOYEES OF CONSTITUTIONAL 
OFFICES

Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors 
amend the Russell County Personnel Policy to include employees of constitutional offices in the 
insurance retirement incentive.

The vote was:
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye, Tim Lovelace, Oris Christian and Lou Wallace
Nay:  None

APPROVAL OF A LANDFILL CONTRACT WITH POTESTA AND ASSOCIATES

Motion made by Rebecca Dye, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the Russell County Landfill Consultant Contract with Potesta and Associates with modifications 
to the contract as made by the County Attorney.

The vote was:
Aye:  Rebecca Dye, Tim Lovelace, Tim Lovelace, David Eaton, Steve Breeding and Oris Christian
Nay:  None



APPROVAL OF $1000 PER MONTH IN ARPA FUNDS FOR FIRE AND RESCUE AGENCIES

Motion made by Rebecca Dye, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
allocate $1000 per month for 12 months to county fire and rescue agencies from ARPA funds.

The vote was:
Aye:  Rebecca Dye, David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Oris Christian and Lou Wallace
Nay:  None

APPROVAL OF A VDOT DANTE DEPOT RENOVATION CONTRACT

Motion made by David Eaton, second Rebecca Dye and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a VDOT Dante Depot Renovation Contract.

The vote was:
Aye:  David Eaton, Rebecca Dye, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Oris Christian and Lou Wallace
Nay:  None

APPROVAL OF THE DHCD DANTE SEWER LINE EXTENSION AGREEMENT

Motion made by Rebecca Dye, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the DHCD Sewer Line Extension Agreement.

The vote was:
Aye:  Rebecca Dye, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, Oris Christian and Lou Wallace
Nay:  None

APPROVAL OF A DCJS VICTIM WITNESS GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $70,000

Motion made by David Eaton, second Rebecca Dye and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
accept and appropriate a DCJS Victim Witness Grant in the amount of $70,000.

The vote was:
Aye:  David Eaton, Rebecca Dye, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Oris Christian and Lou Wallace
Nay:  None

APPROVAL TO PURCHASE AN ICE TABULATOR FOR VOTER REGISTRATION

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the purchase of an ICE Tabulator as requested by the Voter Registration office in the amount of 
$8625.00.

The vote was:
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian
Nay:  None

APPROVAL OF A VDOT RESOLUTION -PROJECT 7058-097-105, G302, G303



Motion made by Rebecca Dye, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a VDOT Resolution for Highway System – Project 7058-097-105, G302 and G303.

The vote was:
Aye:  Rebecca Dye, Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Oris Christian and Lou Wallace
Nay:  None

APPROVAL OF A CSA SUPPLEMENT REQUEST IN THE AMOUNT OF $11,141.09

Motion made by David Eaton, second Rebecca Dye and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a CSA Supplement request in the amount of $11,141.09.

The vote was:
Aye:  David Eaton, Rebecca Dye, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Oris Christian and Lou Wallace
Nay:  None

APPROVAL OF $356,522.13 RUSSELL COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD REVERSION FUNDS CORRECTION

Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
accept the correction of Russell County Schools reversion funds in the amount of $356,522.13.

The vote was:
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian
Nay:  None

ACCEPTANCE OF A $43,265.96 NATIONAL OPIOIDS SETTLEMENT PAYMENT

Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
accept and appropriate a National Opioids settlement payment in the amount of $43,265.96.

The vote was:
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian
Nay:  None

APPROVAL TO ADVERTISE FOR A TOURISM COORDINATOR

Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
advertise for a Russell County Tourism Coordinator.

The vote was:
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian
Nay:  None

APPROVAL OF RC PLANNING COMMISSION PLAT FOR GREGORY & AUDREY TILLER

Motion made by Rebecca Dye, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a plat for Gregory and Audrey Tiller as requested by the Russell County Planning Commission.



The vote was:
Aye:  David Eaton, Rebecca Dye, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Oris Christian and Lou Wallace
Nay:  None

APPROVAL OF A TRAVEL REQUEST FOR THE RC PUBLIC LIBRARY

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a travel request from the Russell County Public Library.

The vote was:
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian
Nay:  None

OCTOBER BOARD MEETING TO HELD ON OCTOBER 06, 2022

Motion made by Oris Christian, second Rebecca Dye and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
move the October 03, 2022 Board of Supervisors meeting to Thursday, October 06, 2022.

The vote was:
Aye:  Oris Christian, Rebecca Dye, David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace and Lou Wallace
Nay:  None

    ______________________        ____________________
    Clerk of the Board                           Chairperson



 
                                                      Board of Supervisors                         Action Item A-2 

137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairperson 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

        Meeting: 10/11/22      6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Approval of Expenditures 

Request approval of the County’s September 2022 Monthly Expenditures: 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):  
County’s September 2022 Monthly Expenditures are in compliance with budget and operational 

services. 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Motion to approve County’s September 2022 Monthly Expenditures. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• September 2022 Monthly Expenditures 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



















 
Board of Supervisors  Action Item:  A-3 

137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairperson  
Lebanon, VA 24266 

        Meeting: 10/11/22        6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

      Board Appointments 
1. Committee Appointments for Board Consideration 

 
Russell County Industrial Development Authority (IDA) 
 
Roger Sword                                4 Year-Term                                 October 1, 2022 
 
Cumberland Plateau Economic Development Commission 
 
Frank Horton                               1 Year-Term October 12, 2022 
Tony Lambert 1 Year-Term October 12, 2022 
Ron Blankenship 1 Year-Term October 12, 2022 
James Eaton 1 Year-Term October 12, 2022 
 
Russell County Library Board 
 
Sherry Lyttle 3 Year-Term October 7, 2022 

 







RUSSELL COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

BOARD / COMMITTEE APPLICATION 

NAME: 

(Last) (First) 

MAILING ADDRESS: 

(Email Address) 

TELEPHONE NUMBERS: 

(Home) (Business) (Cell) 

PROFESSION/VOCATION: 

BOARDS/COMMITTEE ON WHICH YOU WISH TO SERVE: 

(List no more than 3 -- in order of preference :) 

OTHER INTERESTS: 

EDUCATION: 

JOB EXPERIENCE: 

CIVIC OR SERVICE ORGANIZATION EXPERIENCE: 

ARE YOU CURRENTLY A MEMBER OF A RUSSELL COUNTY BOARD OR COMMITTEE? 

IF YES, PLEASE NAME: 

HAVE YOU PREVIOUSLY SERVED AS A MEMBER OF A RUSSELL COUNTY BOARD OR COMMITTEE? 

IF YES, PLEASE NAME: 

E911 ADDRESS: 

DATE OF APPLICATION:

(Please print or type in black ink)

Roger                        Sword                      
rogerdsword@gmail.com

256 Summit Avenue            Lebanon, Va.

SAME

   276 870 3823

         Retired Public Administrator

Russell Co. I.D.A.

All aspects of county government

East Tenn. State Univ.   BS   1967

Russel Co. Dept. Social Services, Social Work Supervisor 1967-77.  Cumberland Mt. Community 
Services Director Sheltered Workshop 1977-78.  Appalachian Agency for Senior Citizens, ,Executive 
Director   1978-88,.  Cumberland Mt. Comm. Services, Director of Administration 1988=94.  
Cumberland Plateau P. D. C.  1994-07, Director Regional Waste Management .

Russell C. School Bd. 8 yrs., Russell Co. Electoral Bd. 5 yrs. 
Russell Co. Planning Comm.  35 yrs.,  Russell Co. Dept. 
Social Services Board 5 yrs., Oxbow Board 10  yrs., Russell 
Co. I. D. A.  17 yrs.

Russell County I. D. A.

Yes.

See Above.

September 20,2022



OTHER INTERESTS (Continued): 

JOB EXPERIENCE (Continued): _ 

CIVIC OR SERVICE ORGANIZATION EXPERIENCE (Continued): 
--------------------- 

I feel that my work experience and public service experience can 
continue to be of benefit to our County,  My health is beginning to 
cause me some mobility issues, but I have been able to attend all IDA 
meetings. I would appreciate a reappointment to the IDA Board.







                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
    Board of Supervisors   Action Item 

137 Highland Drive                                  Presenters - Attorney 
Lebanon, VA 24266                    

        Meeting: 10/11/22         6:00 PM 
 

 
County Attorney Reports  

 
1. Honaker Redbud Festival Property (Harper House Project)…………………….B-1 

 
2. RC BOS Property – Honaker Pool Property (Honaker Batting Cage Facility)..B-2 

 
3. Finney Disposal Site Leases…………………………………………………………..B-3 

 
4. RC PSA Contracts for Sale of Water (Washington County, Tazewell County,  

Scott County, Town of Honaker, Town of Lebanon, & Town of Richlands)…..B-4  
 

 
 

Staff Recommendation: 
 

Board Discretion. 
 

Suggested Motion: 
 

Motion Required.  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
• Various 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 















Tracy
Rectangle

















FINNEY CONVENIENCE SITE LEASE AGREEMENT 

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT, made and entered into this 11th day of October 2022, by and 
between DARRELL R. OR SHARON A. HELTON, herein referred to as Landlord, and the BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF RUSSELL COUNTY, VIRGINIA, a body politic and corporate, herein referred to as 
Tenant. 

1. Identification of Property. Landlord leases to Tenant and Tenant leases from Landlord a 
portion of land, approximately two tenths (.02) acre, located on south side of Route 646 
(John Simms Hill Rd) in the New Garden Magisterial District of Russell County, Virginia being 
that same property conveyed unto _______________________________________ of record 
in the Russell County Circuit Court Clerk’s Office in Deed Book _____, at page ____. 

2. Rent. Tenant agrees to pay Landlord monthly Rent of TWO HUNDERD ($200) DOLLARS 
per month payable upon the Commencement Date of this Lease. 

3. Term. The term of this Lease commences on October 11, 2022 (the “Commencement 
Date”) to October 11, 2027 (the “Termination Date”) unless otherwise terminated by either 
party in accordance with the terms hereof. 

4. Warranty. Landlord warrants that it has full legal authority and right of grant the Tenant the 
estate hereby demised and the easements thereunder pertaining. 

5. Use of Property and Improvements. Tenant shall use the Property for purpose of a 
“convenience site” for receipt, handling, and transfer of solid waste. At the expiration of 
this Lease Agreement, Tenant may remove any of the improvements made by Tenant, 
which 
Tenant desires to remove from said premises. Tenant also shall have the right to remove 
improvements during the term of this Lease Agreement as necessary for continued use and 
operation of the convenience site. 

6. Insurance. Tenant covenants and agrees that Tenant shall carry insurance in such sums as 
to hold Landlord harmless to third parties utilizing said convenience site, or otherwise hold 
landlord in regard to same. 

7. Laws Governing. This lease shall be governed by the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia. 
8. Entire Understanding. This lease contains the entire understanding of the parties, there 

being no promises or undertakings, written or oral, other than those expressly set forth 
herein. 

9. Defaults; Termination. If, at any time, either party shall have breached any of the terms or 
covenants contained herein and such breach is not remedied within thirty (30) days after 
written notice to the defaulting party, then the non-defaulting party may, at its sole option, 
may terminate this Lease upon thirty (30) days prior written notice to the defaulting party. 

In addition to the termination rights above, each party may terminate this Lease upon ninety  
(90) days prior written notice to the other party. 

In any event of termination of this lease the Tenant shall have a reasonable amount of time 
to remove all improvements and other personal property not to exceed thirty (30) days. 

10. Notices. Any notice required or permitted by this Lease to be given by mail shall be sent to 
the following addresses; 

Tenant’s Address: 137 Highlands Drive, Suite A, Lebanon, Virginia 24266 
Landlord’s Address: 82 Breezers Branch Road, Honaker, VA 24260 
 
 



11. Entire Agreement. This Lease contains the entire agreement between Landlord and Tenant 
regarding the Property and supersedes all previous agreement between Landlord and 
Tenant. This Lease may be modified only by an agreement in writing signed by Landlord and 
Tenant. 

Landlord and Tenant have executed this Lease to be effective as of the date stated in the 
first paragraph of this Lease. 

Tenant Landlord 
 
 

Russell County Board of Supervisors Darrell R. or Sharon A. Helton 

By:   By:   

Name:   Name:   

Title:   Title:   





Tracy
Rectangle



FINNEY CONVENIENCE SITE LEASE AGREEMENT 

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT, made and entered into this 11th day of October 2022, by and 
between DANNY W. OR DOROTHY L. TAYLOR, herein referred to as Landlord, and the BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF RUSSELL COUNTY, VIRGINIA, a body politic and corporate, herein referred to as 
Tenant. 

1. Identification of Property. Landlord leases to Tenant and Tenant leases from Landlord a 
portion of land, approximately two tenths (.02) acre, located on south side of Route 646 
(John Simms Hill Rd) in the New Garden Magisterial District of Russell County, Virginia being 
that same property conveyed unto ________________________________ of record in the 
Russell County Circuit Court Clerk’s Office in Deed Book ____, at page _____. 

2. Rent. Tenant agrees to pay Landlord monthly Rent of TWO HUNDERD ($200) DOLLARS 
per month payable upon the Commencement Date of this Lease. 

3. Term. The term of this Lease commences on October 11, 2022 (the “Commencement 
Date”) to October 11, 2027 (the “Termination Date”) unless otherwise terminated by either 
party in accordance with the terms hereof. 

4. Warranty. Landlord warrants that it has full legal authority and right of grant the Tenant the 
estate hereby demised and the easements thereunder pertaining. 

5. Use of Property and Improvements. Tenant shall use the Property for purpose of a 
“convenience site” for receipt, handling, and transfer of solid waste. At the expiration of 
this Lease Agreement, Tenant may remove any of the improvements made by Tenant, 
which 
Tenant desires to remove from said premises. Tenant also shall have the right to remove 
improvements during the term of this Lease Agreement as necessary for continued use and 
operation of the convenience site. 

6. Insurance. Tenant covenants and agrees that Tenant shall carry insurance in such sums as 
to hold Landlord harmless to third parties utilizing said convenience site, or otherwise hold 
landlord in regard to same. 

7. Laws Governing. This lease shall be governed by the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia. 
8. Entire Understanding. This lease contains the entire understanding of the parties, there 

being no promises or undertakings, written or oral, other than those expressly set forth 
herein. 

9. Defaults; Termination. If, at any time, either party shall have breached any of the terms or 
covenants contained herein and such breach is not remedied within thirty (30) days after 
written notice to the defaulting party, then the non-defaulting party may, at its sole option, 
may terminate this Lease upon thirty (30) days prior written notice to the defaulting party. 

In addition to the termination rights above, each party may terminate this Lease upon ninety  
(90) days prior written notice to the other party. 

In any event of termination of this lease the Tenant shall have a reasonable amount of time 
to remove all improvements and other personal property not to exceed thirty (30) days. 

10. Notices. Any notice required or permitted by this Lease to be given by mail shall be sent to 
the following addresses; 

Tenant’s Address: 137 Highlands Drive, Suite A, Lebanon, Virginia 24266 
Landlord’s Address: 983 Breezers Branch Road, Honaker, VA 24260 
 
 



11. Entire Agreement. This Lease contains the entire agreement between Landlord and Tenant 
regarding the Property and supersedes all previous agreement between Landlord and 
Tenant. This Lease may be modified only by an agreement in writing signed by Landlord and 
Tenant. 

Landlord and Tenant have executed this Lease to be effective as of the date stated in the 
first paragraph of this Lease. 

Tenant Landlord 
 
 

Russell County Board of Supervisors Danny W. or Dorothy L. Taylor 

By:   By:   

Name:   Name:   

Title:   Title:   





Tracy
Rectangle



9/28/22, 11:32 AM Russell County Mail - RE: Finney Disposal Site #1 & #2

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=28e834d897&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar5909859766361566472%7Cmsg-f%3A1741883286777880593&simpl=msg-f%3A1741883286777880593… 1/3

Lonzo Lester <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us>

RE: Finney Disposal Site #1 & #2 
1 message

John Bolling <john.bolling@vdot.virginia.gov> Mon, Aug 22, 2022 at 1:29 PM
To: Lonzo Lester <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us>, Jeffrey Buchanan <jeff.buchanan@vdot.virginia.gov>

Lonzo,

Looked at these two sites today.  Note:  I used a simple range finder & not survey instruments to measure the sight distances.  My figures are approximate, but shouldn’t be off horribly.  You’re engineer will need

to put the measured sight distances on the plat when you submit it for the entrance permit.

ROUTE 620 SITE:  FINNEY RD

·         Rte 620 at this location is a minor collector with a 55 mph (statutory) speed limit.  190 vpd

·         Intersection sight distance left & right required = 610 ft

·         Stopping sight distance required = 495 ft

·         Actual SDL = 192 ft, Actual SDR = 252 ft

·         This sight would take considerable mitigation measures just to achieve stopping sight distance.  With the bridge and dwellings to the north of the site & the road slope on the inside of the curve to the south,

it may not be possible to achieve sight distance at all.  This is not a very good location.  We looked at the site across the road one time before, and this site has the same issues.

ROUTE 646 SITE:  JOHN SIMMS HILL RD

·         Rte 646 at this location is a local road with a 55 mph (statutory) speed limit.  280 vpd

·         Intersection sight distance left & right required = 610 ft

·         Stopping sight distance required = 495 ft

·         Actual SDL = 516 ft, Actual SDR = 660 ft

·         You could shift the entrance a few feet to the west and possibly obtain intersection sight distance in both directions.  It looked possible.

·         Otherwise, you would need a design waiver for stopping sight distance in lieu of intersection sight distance to the left, but that shouldn’t be a problem.  It’s a low-volume road and no accidents in the last 3

years.  Plus there is not another entrance within 600 ft in either direction.

·         This is the best site you have presented so far (it’s on a tangent & not at an intersection).  I think you can make this one work.

John Bolling
Land Development Engineer

https://www.virginiadot.org/
Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight



9/28/22, 11:32 AM Russell County Mail - RE: Finney Disposal Site #1 & #2

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=28e834d897&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar5909859766361566472%7Cmsg-f%3A1741883286777880593&simpl=msg-f%3A1741883286777880593… 2/3

Lebanon Residency

Virginia Department of Transportation

276-415-3433 Office | 276-623-7199 Mobile

john.bolling@VDOT.Virginia.gov

 

 

From: Lonzo Lester <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us>  
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2022 11:42 
To: Jeff Buchanan (VDOT) <Jeff.Buchanan@vdot.virginia.gov>; John Bolling (VDOT) <John.Bolling@vdot.virginia.gov> 
Subject: Finney Disposal Site #1 & #2

 

Jeff and John,

 

I know you're busy with floods but can I request that you inspect for a potential Finney Disposal Site.

 

Could you please take a look at these two sites next week?

 

Thanks again.

 

Lonzo Lester, MBA, VCO, CPC

County Administrator

Russell County Board of Supervisors

137 Highland Drive, Suite A

Lebanon, VA 24266

Office:  276.889.8000

Cell:  276.880.4396

lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us

    

mailto:john.bolling@VDOT.Virginia.gov
mailto:lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us
mailto:Jeff.Buchanan@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:John.Bolling@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us


 

Board of Supervisors  Action Item C-1 – C-6 
137 Highland Drive Presenter: Administrator 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

                     Meeting: 10/11/22         6:00 PM 
 

 

 

County Administrator Reports & Requests 
 
 

REPORTS 
 

1. Virginia Attorney General Jason Miyares Meeting – October 13, 2022, at  
6 P.M. with the BOS, Towns, & Constitutional Officers………..………………...C-1 
 

2. RC School Board Infrastructure Projects…………………………………………..C-2 
 

REQUESTS 
 

3. Opioid Settlement – Distributor & Janssen Settlements - $218,683.28……….C-3 
 

4. Dante Rescue Squad Membership Variance Resolution ….…………………….C-4 
 

5. VDOT Resolution for Rural Additions to the Secondary System of State 
Highways:  Rte. 1055 – Jim Kiser Road……………………………………………..C-5  
 

6. RC Planning Commission Plat………………………………………………………..C-6 
 
 
 

 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

http://www.russellcountyva.us/
http://www.russellcountyva.us/


Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight



10/3/22, 10:47 AM Russell County Mail - Russell County -- Opioid Settlement Payments Forthcoming (Distributor and Janssen Settlements)

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=28e834d897&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1744797001849049747&simpl=msg-f%3A1744797001… 1/3

Lonzo Lester <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us>

Russell County -- Opioid Settlement Payments Forthcoming (Distributor and Janssen Settlements) 
2 messages

Eric Barton <ebarton@wcllp.com> Fri, Sep 23, 2022 at 5:21 PM
To: "lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us" <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us>
Cc: Jeff Campbell <jeff@campbelllawfirmva.com>, Kimberly Haugh <kchlawgroup@gmail.com>, Joey D Dumas <joey@joeydumaslaw.com>

Lonzo, and Russell County team:

 

Just reporting that we have been advised that Russell County and other Virginia subdivisions should expect to receive their next Opioid Settlement payments
from the Distributors on or around September 30, 2022, and should expect to receive their first payment from the Janssen Settlement, on or around October
15, 2022.

 

Here are the amounts Russell County should expect to receive in their next payments:

 

Locality Allocation
Percentage

Distributor Settlement Year
2 Payment

Janssen Settlement

First Payment

Russell County 1.064% $45,470.42 $173,212.86

 

Please note that these payments and all payments received under these Settlements are subject to the same limitations on use for Opioid
Remediation as explained in the memorandum I circulated on July 29, 2022.

 

As for a tentative schedule for future payments under these Settlements, these two Settlement Agreements provide for the following schedule of payments by
the Defendants, respectively.  We expect that payments to Subdivisions should be made within 60-90 days after the payments are by the Defendants per the
schedules below.  Over time, we would expect the “lag” time between the Defendants’ payments and the distribution to Virginia counties to gradually shorten
somewhat.

 

DISTRIBUTOR SETTLEMENT PAYMENT SCHEDULE

(18 Annual Payments)

PAYMENT DATE

1 September 30, 2021

2 July 15, 2022

3 July 15, 2023

4 July 15, 2024

5 July 15, 2025

6 July 15, 2026

7 July 15, 2027

8 July 15, 2028

9 July 15, 2029

10 July 15, 2030

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight



10/3/22, 10:47 AM Russell County Mail - Russell County -- Opioid Settlement Payments Forthcoming (Distributor and Janssen Settlements)

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=28e834d897&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1744797001849049747&simpl=msg-f%3A1744797001… 2/3

11 July 15, 2031

12 July 15, 2032

13 July 15, 2033

14 July 15, 2034

15 July 15, 2035

16 July 15, 2036

17 July 15, 2037

18 July 15, 2038

 

 

JANSSEN SETTLEMENT PAYMENT SCHEDULE

(11 Payments - Effective Date April 2, 2022)

PAYMENT DATE

1 ED+90 days

2 July 2022

3 June 2023

4 June 2024

5 June 2025

6 June 2026

7 June 2027

8 June 2028

9 June 2029

10 June 2030

11 June 2031

 

There is now more information available about the Distribution process of National Opioid Settlement Funds on the national settlement website, here:  https://
nationalopioidsettlement.com/distribution-payment-process/

 

Please let us know if you have questions.

 

Best regards,

 

Eric Barton

https://nationalopioidsettlement.com/distribution-payment-process/
Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight



9/22/22, 9:20 AM Russell County Mail - Fwd: Variance

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=28e834d897&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1743883287476408725%7Cmsg-f%3A1744610937050… 1/2

Lonzo Lester <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us>

Fwd: Variance 
1 message

Daniel Glass <danglass2201@gmail.com> Wed, Sep 21, 2022 at 4:03 PM
To: Lonzo Lester <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us>

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Daniel Glass <danglass2201@gmail.com> 
Date: Tue, Sep 13, 2022 at 3:18 PM 
Subject: Fwd: Variance 
To: Lonzo Lester <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us> 

I am forwarding you an email from the Office of Emergency Medical Services. We are looking at an opportunity to increase the participation of younger
members in our squad. We would have to request a variance from the state to do this and we would have to have permission from the county to do this.  I
have also attached a form that I sent to our Board of Directors explaIning the process that we plan to use. Anything that you can do to help us with this would
be appreciated. 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Daniel Glass <danglass2201@gmail.com> 
Date: Sun, Aug 14, 2022 at 1:49 PM 
Subject: Fwd: Variance 
To: Carla Glass <carla.d.glass@gmail.com> 

Can you do a resolution? Required for a variance that I am trying to get. Some stuff is attached.

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Passmore, Ronald <ron.passmore@vdh.virginia.gov> 
Date: Fri, Aug 12, 2022, 1:03 PM 
Subject: Re: Variance 
To: Daniel Glass <danglass2201@gmail.com> 

Dan, 

You are correct, as a local jurisdiction must first provide approval for your agency to operate outside of the regulatory
requirements contained in the Virginia Administrative Code. 

This would be a resolution document from the locality (council or board) providing your agency local approval to operate with
underage members. The Office of EMS can not provide a variance approval to an agency without the locality first providing their
approval. 

Therefore, your agency will need to reach out to the County Administrator or City Manager for your jurisdiction and request
either the Board of Supervisors/City Councils approval for your agency request and to seek this variance from the state
regulations.

Once you have that resolution of approval, you upload it to the request when submitting it to the state. Let me know if you have
any other questions. 

Here is a copy of the regulatory requirements/process for applying for a variance as found in EMS Regulations (Virginia
Administrative Code). I have highlighted agency specific request requirements for your review and understanding. 

12VAC5-31-50. Variances.
A. The commissioner is authorized to grant variances for any part or all of these regulations in accordance with the procedures set forth herein. A
variance permits temporary specified exceptions to these regulations. An applicant, licensee, or permit or certificate holder may file a written request for a
variance with the Office of EMS on specified forms. If the applicant, licensee, or permit or certificate holder is an EMS agency, the following additional
requirements apply:

1. The written variance request shall be submitted for review and recommendations to the governing body or chief administrative officer of the jurisdiction
in which the principal office of the EMS agency is located prior to submission to the Office of EMS.

mailto:danglass2201@gmail.com
mailto:lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us
mailto:danglass2201@gmail.com
mailto:carla.d.glass@gmail.com
mailto:ron.passmore@vdh.virginia.gov
mailto:danglass2201@gmail.com
Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight



9/22/22, 9:20 AM Russell County Mail - Fwd: Variance

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=28e834d897&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1743883287476408725%7Cmsg-f%3A1744610937050… 2/2

2. An EMS agency operating in multiple jurisdictions will be required to notify all other jurisdictions in writing of conditions of approved variance
requests.

3. Issuance of a variance does not obligate other jurisdictions to allow the conditions of such variance if they conflict with local ordinances or regulations.

4. Both the written request and the recommendation of the governing body or chief administrative officer shall be submitted together to the Office of EMS.

Statutory Authority 

§§ 32.1-12 and 32.1-111.4 of the Code of Virginia.

Please let me or Mr. Kendrick know should you have any additional questions. 

With Kind Regards, I Am,  
R. D. Passmore, NRP, TS-C 
Division Director - Regulation & Compliance Enforcement  
Office of Emergency Medical Services 
Virginia Department of Health 
804-888-9131

Virginia Office of EMS Website

Click here to complete a short customer experience survey to tell us how we’re doing. 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL: This email may contain confidential materials, including health information that is
legally privileged. This information is intended only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and specifically
authorized to receive it. The authorized recipient of this information is prohibited from disclosing this information to any
party unless required to do so by law or regulation. If the reader is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, reproductions, or use of the contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail
message in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy the original and any copies of the included information.

On Fri, Aug 12, 2022 at 12:41 PM Daniel Glass <danglass2201@gmail.com> wrote: 
I hate to keep bothering you about this. The form requires a resolution to be uploaded. Is this something that should come from the squad membership or
Board of directors? Should this be labeled as an exemption or variance? Again I apologize.
 
Dan

ASSOCIATE JUNIOR SQUAD (BOD).doc 
181K

https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-12/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/32.1-111.4/
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency-medical-services/
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/BZ5SFJ5
mailto:danglass2201@gmail.com
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=28e834d897&view=att&th=18361a67662d6dd1&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=f_l80kto0w0&safe=1&zw
Tracy
Highlight



 
  

Russell County Virginia 
“The Heart of Southwest Virginia” 

 
Tim Lovelace  Steve Breeding 
District 1   District 5  
 
Carl Rhea      Lou Ann Wallace, Chairperson Rebecca Dye 
District 3  District 2 District 6 
  
David Eaton   Oris Christian, Vice-Chairman Lonzo Lester 
District 4   At-Large County Administrator 
 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

  

  

  

 

 

  

RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT 
OF THE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS DANTE RESCUE SQUAD 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Russell County Board of Supervisors supports the Board of 

Directors Dante Rescue Squad’s request for an organizational operational 

variance to lower the age of the Junior Squad Membership to thirteen years of 

age.  The current regulation from the Office of Emergency Medical Services is 

sixteen years of age; and . 

WHEREAS, the Dante Rescue Squad has an interest in becoming a rescue 

squad staffed by the County’s younger generation.  With the Dante Rescue Squad 

becoming an aging group of volunteers, this would enhance our opportunities to 

recruit younger personnel into the squad to serve our community; and  

WHEREAS, this group of volunteers, 13 years of age, but less than sixteen 

years of age, would be labeled as an Associate Junior Squad member.  These 

volunteer members would have to submit an application.  Upon approval, a 

meeting would be held with the parent(s) and a volunteer plan would be designed.  

Each of these volunteer members would be allowed to do only tasks in the 

designed plan.  This plan would be based on training and experience and may 

include actively participating in rescue squad calls.  If the parent(s) are squad 

members, the child would be under their supervision.  If the parent(s) are not 



 

squad members, they would choose one of the current senior squad members to 

mentor their child and supervise them while on the squad premises or in a squad 

vehicle; and  

NOW THEREFORE, the Russell County Board of Supervisors strongly 

supports the Board of Directors Dante Rescue Squad’s request for an 

organizational operational variance for the purpose of increasing volunteer 

members for the Junior Squad Membership by lowering the age requirements to 

thirteen years of age while creating opportunities for members to serve the Dante 

community. 

 
 

RESOLVED this 11th day of October 2022, by the following vote: 
 

Recorded Vote:                                                
 

Moved by:       ______________ ___ 
 

Seconded by:  __________________ 
 

Yeas:  ________ 
Nays:  ________    

                                                                              
________________________________ 

                                Lou Ann Wallace, Chairperson 
          Russell County, Virginia 

 

 

 



Code of Virginia 
Title 32.1. Health 
Chapter 4. Health Care Planning 
Article 2.1. Statewide Emergency Medical Services System and Services 

§ 32.1-111.4. Reg_ulations; emergency medical services 
p~r:sonnel ~nd vehicles; response times; enforcement provisions; 
civil penalties 
A. The Board shall prescribe by regulation: 

1. Requirements for recordkeeping, supplies, operating procedures, and other emergency medical 
services agency operations ; 

2. Requirements for the sanitation and maintenance of emergency medical services vehicles and 
their medical supplies and equipment; 

3. Procedures, including the requirements for forms, to authorize qualified emergency medical 
services personnel to follow Do Not Resuscitate Orders pursuant to§ 54.1-2987.1 ; 

4. Requirements for the composition, administration, duties, and responsibilities of the Advisory 
Board; 

5. Requirements, developed in consultation with the Advisory Board, governing the training, 
certification, and recertification of emergency medical services personnel; 

6. Requirements for written notification to the Advisory Board, the Office of Emergency Medical 
Services, and the Financial Assistance and Review Committee of the Board's action, and the 
reasons therefor, on requests and recommendations of the Advisory Board, the Office of 
Emergency Medical Services, or the Financial Assistance and Review Committee, no later than 
five business days after reaching its decision, specifying whether the Board has approved, denied, 
or not acted on such requests and recommendations; 

7. Authorization procedures, developed in consultation with the Advisory Board, that allow the 
possession and administration of epinephrine or a medically accepted equivalent for emergency 
cases of anaphylactic shock by certain levels of certified emergency medical services personnel as 
authorized by § 54.1-3408 and authorization procedures that allow the possession and 
administration of oxygen with the authority of the local operational medical director and an 
emergency medical services agency that holds a valid license issued by the Commissioner; 

8. A uniform definition of "response time" and requirements, developed in consultation with the 
Advisory Board, for each emergency medical services agency to measure response times starting 
from the time a call for emergency medical services is received until the time (i) appropriate 
emergency medical services personnel are responding and (ii) appropriate emergency medical 
services personnel arrive on the scene, and requirements for emergency medical services 
agencies to collect and report such data to the Director of the Office of Emergency Medical 
Services, who shall compile such information and make it available to the public, upon request; 

9. Enforcement provisions, including, but not limited to, civil penalties that the Commissioner 
may assess against any emergency medical services agency or other entity found to be in 
violation of any of the provisions of this article or any regulation promulgated under this article. 

10/3/2022 12:00:00 

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight



All amounts paid as civil penalties for violations of this article or regulations promulgated 
pursuant thereto shall be paid into the state treasury and shall be deposited in the emergency 
medical services special fund established pursuant to § 46.2-694, to be used only for emergency 
medical services purposes; and 

10. Procedures for when emergency medical services agencies in medically underserved areas as 
defined by the Board may transport patients to 24-hour urgent care facilities or appropriate 
medical care facilities other than hospitals. The regulations shall include provisions for what 
constitutes a medically underserved area, cases appropriate for transferring a patient to a 
medical facility other than a hospital, and other information deemed relevant by the Board. 

B. The Board shall classify emergency medical services agencies and emergency medical services 
vehicles by type of service rendered and shall specify the medical equipment, the supplies, the 
vehicle specifications, and the emergency medical services personnel required for each 
classification. 

C. In formulating its regulations, the Board shall consider the current Minimal Equipment List for 
Ambulances adopted by the Committee on Trauma of the American College of Surgeons. 

1996,c. 899;1997,c. 248;1998,cc. 803, 854;2001,c. 466;2003,c. 1020;2005,c. 921 ;2006,c. 194; 
2015,cc. 502, 503;2020,c. 930. 

The chapters of the acts of assembly referenced in the historical citation at the end of this 
section(s) may not constitute a comprehensive list of such chapters and may exclude chapters 

whose provisions have expired. 

2 10/3/2022 12:00:00 

Tracy
Highlight



Code of Virginia 
Title 32.1. Health 
Chapter 1. Administration Generally 
Article 2. State Board of Health 

§ 32.1-12. Regulations, variances and exemptions 
The Board may make, adopt, promulgate and enforce such regulations and provide for reasonable 
variances and exemptions therefrom as may be necessary to carry out the provisions of this title 
and other laws of the Commonwealth administered by it, the Commissioner or the Department. 

Code 1950, § 32-6; 1972, C. 504; 1979, C. 711. 

The chapters of the acts of assembly referenced in the historical citation at the end of this 

section(s) may not constitute a comprehensive list of such chapters and may exclude chapters 

whose provisions have expired. 

10/3/2022 12:00:00 

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight



1  

The Board of Supervisors of Russell County, in regular meeting on the 11th day 
of October 2022, adopted the following: 

 
RESOLUTION FOR RURAL ADDITIONS TO THE SECONDARY SYSTEM OF STATE 

HIGHWAYS: ROUTE 1055, JIM KISER ROAD 
 

WHEREAS, the street described below currently serves three or more occupied 
dwellings and was established 20 March 1989, at which time it was used by motor 
vehicles as residential access; and 

 
WHEREAS, the County has determined its subdivision ordinance satisfies subsection B 
of §33.2-335, Code of Virginia, and is therefore eligible to make qualifying additions to 
the secondary system of state highways maintained by the Virginia Department of 
Transportation and fund necessary improvements as setout therein, except as 
otherwise prohibited by subsection B of §33.2-336, Code of Virginia; and 

 
WHEREAS, after examining the ownership of all property abutting this street, including 
the deeds and related plats, this Board found no restriction on the use of public funds 
for improving of the road; and 

 
WHEREAS, after examining the ownership of all property abutting this street, this Board 
found that speculative interest did not exist; and 

 
WHEREAS, this Board identified Fiscal Year 2008 Revenue Sharing funding in the 
amount of $73,348 to make improvements required to qualify the street for addition to 
the aforesaid secondary system of state highways, and construction of said 
improvements was completed using said Revenue Sharing funding by the Virginia 
Department of Transportation on 1 October 2008 under Rural Addition Project 1055- 
083-R29, N501 (UPC 88769), and; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, pursuant to §33.2335, Code of Virginia, this 
Board requests the following street be added to the secondary system of state highways 
maintained by the Virginia Department of Transportation and hereby guarantees the 
right-of-way of the street to be clear, unencumbered and unrestricted, which right of 
way guarantee shall including any necessary easements required for cuts, fills, 
and drainage: 

 
• Subdivision Name: Jimmie G. Jessee & Dee Vee Jessee Lands 
• Street Name: Jim Kiser Road 

o From: Route 657, Green Valley Road 
o To: Cul-De-Sac 
o Length: 0.23 mile 

• Guaranteed Right of Way Width: 40 feet 
• Right of Way Instrument Reference: Deed Book 693, Page 456 



2  

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, this Board orders that a certified copy of this resolution be 
forwarded to the Residency Administrator/Engineer of the Virginia Department of 
Transportation. 

 
Recorded Vote A Copy Teste: 
Moved By: 

 

Seconded By: 
 

Yeas: 
 

Nays: (Name), (Title) 
 



Street Name To Termini Length

N
u

m
b

e
r 

O
f 

L
a
n

e
s

Recordation 

Reference

JIM KISER RD
CUL-DE-SAC 

[B]
0.23 2 DB 693, PG 456

38543562
IN RUSSELL COUNTY

By Resolution of the governing body adopted October 3, 2022

R
o

u
te

 N
u

m
b

e
r

1055

The following VDOT Form AM-4.3 is hereby attached and incorporated as part of 

the governing body's resolution for changes to the secondary system of state 

Addition - Rural (Statutory) §33.2-335, §33.2-336

A Copy Testee           Signed (County Official):__________________________________________________________

Project/Subdivision:

Report of Changes in the Secondary System of State Highways

From Termini

RTE 657 [A]

1055-083-R29, N501

R
ig

h
t 

o
f 

W
a
y 

W
id

th

40



ROUTE 1063, ROLLING MEADOWS RD

ROUTE 1058, SHAW ST

A

B

C

D

657

1055

GR
EE

N
 V

AL
LE

Y 
RD

JIM KISER RD0.23

1.04
0.22

SEGMENT A-B:  ROUTE 1055 ADDITION
FROM RTE 657 TO CUL-DE-SAC
LENGTH = 0.23 MILE

SEGMENT C-A:  ROUTE 657 MILEAGE SPLIT
FROM RTE 1063 TO ROUTE 1055
LENGTH = 1.04 MILES

SEGMENT A-D:  ROUTE 657 MILEAGE SPLIT
FROM RTE 1055 TO ROUTE 1058
LENGTH = 0.22 MILE

NOT TO SCALE

VI
RG

IN
IA

L 
DE

PT
. O

F 
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

BR
IS

TO
L 

DI
ST

RI
CT

LE
BA

N
ON

 R
ES

ID
EN

CY
 

RU
SS

EL
L 

CO
UN

TY
 0

83

AD
DI

TI
ON

M
IL

EA
GE

 S
PL

IT

EX
IS

TI
N

G 
RO

UT
E

CH
AN

GE
S 

IN
 T

HE
 S

EC
ON

DA
RY

 S
YS

TE
M

 O
F

ST
AT

E 
HI

GH
W

AY
S 

DU
E 

TO
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 O
F:

RO
UT

E 
10

55
, J

IM
 K

IS
ER

 R
OA

D
RU

RA
L 

AD
DI

TI
ON

 P
RO

JE
CT

 10
55

-0
83

-R
29

, N
50

1

40' RW






















































































































































































	Presentations.pdf
	Meeting: 10/11/22      6:00 PM
	Staff Recommendation:
	Suggested Motion:

	Authorization - Minutes BOS.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Authorization - Expenditures.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Presentations - Attorney.pdf
	Meeting: 10/11/22         6:00 PM
	Staff Recommendation:
	Suggested Motion:

	Reports1.pdf
	Meeting: 10/11/22         6:00 PM




